
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

                                                     March 10, 2023 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #52-23 (78546)  
 

Professional Parking Services CCC (Curtis Culwell Center)  
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 
QUESTION 1:  

Please confirm if the 3289 hours listed for attendants and 520 hours for supervisors is referring to 
annual hours that respondents should plan/budget for? 

ANSWER 1:  

Yes, 3289 hours listed for attendants and 520 hours for supervisors is referring to the annual hours we 
budget for. 

 

QUESTION 2: 

Please confirm if the $75,000 budget is the maximum amount to be paid annually for the contract or if 
additional funds will be made available depending on the bids received? 

ANSWER 2: 

The contract value is set at $74,999, with 4 annual renewal options.  

 

QUESTION 3:  

Is the parking pre-sell convenience fee available to the parking operator (in addition to the potential 
$75k budget) or retained by Curtis Culwell Center? 
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ANSWER 3: 

No, there won’t be a pre-sell convenience fee available to the parking operator it will be retained by 
CCC. 

QUESTION 4:  

Please confirm who is currently providing the services being requested? 

ANSWER 4: 

Please visit our website for the tabulation sheet: https://garlandisd.net/connect/how-do-business-
us/current-bidrfp-opportunities/52-20-0  

QUESTION 5:  

Please confirm the current rates being charged for the services being requested? 

ANSWER 5: 

Please visit our website for the tabulation sheet: https://garlandisd.net/connect/how-do-business-
us/current-bidrfp-opportunities/52-20-0  

QUESTION 6:  

Please confirm how pre-sold tickets are being confirmed in the field (are handheld scanners being 
utilized, if so, are they provided by Curtis Culwell Center or should they be provided by the 
operator)?  Please confirm model types and quantities? 

ANSWER 6: 

Yes, the hand-held scanners will be provided by Curtis Culwell Center. 

QUESTION 7:  

Our question is whether you will accept a response that incorporates our digital, license plate-based 
platform for collection of parking revenue and monitoring for compliance.  This solution is a more 
modern approach for free flow parking at event venues like yours.   Benefits include improved staffing 
models, superior collections and compliance rates, and opportunities for advance marketing and sales?  

ANSWER 7: 

No, we won’t accept a response that incorporates our digital, license plate-based platform for 
collection of parking revenue and monitoring for compliance. 
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___________________________________  
 Company Name

            ________________________ ___________________________________  
Mayte R. Martinez  Address 
Assistant Director of Purchasing 

 ___________________________________
City                        State               Zip 

 ___________________________________
Signature

 ___________________________________
Title 


